
' Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Marguerite Lockard 
Monday, March 12,2007 9:44 AM 
Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco 
Sharon Allbritton; Janet Harrison; Edward Mills; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Carolyn Craig; Patti 
Zellner; Karla Barnes; Marshall Willis 
RE: New filing in Docket No. 0701 35-GU (Florida Natural Gas Association) 

Ok, 
per this e-mail, I will delete ECR from OCR, and have RCA as the only OCR listed. 
Thanks. 

- - - - -Original Message - - - - - 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Monday, March 12,2007 9:06 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 070135-GU (Florida Natural Gas Association) 

Marguerite, please print the original e-mail to be used as change of OCR. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, March 12,2007 8 5 9  AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 070135-GU (Florida Natural Gas Association) 

so... do I need to do anything further with this docket? 

-----Original Message- --- - 
From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 8:36 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 070135-GU (Florida Natural Gas Association) 

FYI: 

cc-c-Original Message - - - - 
From: Sharon Allbritton 
Sent: Monday, March 05,2007 1:26 PM 
To: Janet Harrison; Edward Mills 
Cc: Marshall Willis; Marguerite Lockard; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 070135-GU (Florida Natural Gas Association) 

After reviewing this document, we believe it is a safety-related docket and should be handled in your division. I 
have the hard copy and will forward it to you in inner office mail. ;, h -  \ ric',!~"'.,' k; * I4  ,?: ..* 
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. Thanks 
Sharon 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Mlockard@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Mlockard@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 3:28 PM 
To: Carolyn Craig; Patti Zellner; Sharon Allbritton; Karla Barnes 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 070135-GU (Florida Natural Gas Association) 

DOCKET TITLE = Petition for waiver of service line abandonment provisions of Rule 25-12.045, F.A.C. by 
Florida Natural Gas Association. 
UTILITY NAME = Florida Natural Gas Association 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Florida Natural Gas Association [FNGA] (Keating) Petition for waiver of 
service line abandonment provisions of Rule 25- 12.045, FAC. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file : //L : \PS C\LIBRARY\FI LINGS\O 7 \O 1 9 1 5 * 0 7 

Document ID = 01915-07 
Document Filed 03/01/07 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in Wordperfect or other 
formats. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see 
the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred 
version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is 
available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl-C to copy, and 
using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS. 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no responseheply is necessary. 
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